Pet Partners of Carbon County

Monthly Meeting: April 27, 2021 6:00pm

Location: Hampton Inn/Zoom

- Meeting Call to Order @ 6:08 pm by Linda Russell
 Members Present: Linda Russell President, Sallie Newsome, Treasurer, Cory Hudson Board,
 Margaret Quintrall Secretary, Joie Merendino TNR Director, Daniela Rader Board, Josh Rader
 Community, Tony Lamb Vice President via zoom.
- II. Approval of Previous Minutes Change Tony Lamb's title in previous minutes Motioned by Sallie Newsome to approve March '21 minutes with above changes 2nded by Daniela Rader – Minutes approved
- III. Treasurer Report Sallie presented the treasurer report. Balance in all accounts as of 4/27/21 is \$18,641.41.
- IV. Reports
 - a. President Hampton Inn is trying to be very helpful by allowing us to meet here monthly for no charge.
 - b. Secretary Enjoyed participating in Egg My Yard
 - c. TNR Report We have upcoming appointments for 10 cats, we have a waiting list of 7-8 different people to get their feral colonies spayed/neutered.
 We had 2 cats in a foster home, Dozer and Big Boy. The foster called and said that Dozer was sick but didn't return him in 5 days, Sallie went and picked Dozer up but unfortunately, we lost him. We currently have Big Boy as well; he has an ear infection. Shelter has two cats Mickey and Minnie who have attacked Daria and Daria would like them placed in a Barn home, Joie firmly believes that these two would not do well in a Barn environment. Joie would like to take them from the Shelter and find them homes, they are already spayed and neuter so only cost to pet partners would be food and litter at this time. We are also going to get Morty back because the Foster is moving.

Linda asked for a Motion to pull Mickey and Minnie from the Shelter and adopt as Pet Partners cats. Joie Merendino Motioned and Daniela 2nded Motion Passed Joie or Sallie will pick up Mickey and Minnie.

With us trapping we do need more room, we will need more advertising: Facebook, Petfinder and radio. Question and discussion around whether we need an Adoptathon in the near future. No decision made regarding holding an Adoptathon at this time.

First litter born April16, 2021 – 5 kittens 2 orange tabby and 3 gray tabby. Joie and Sallie are going to be gone for 2 weeks in June right around the time the kittens will be ready to go to new homes. Discussing possibility for the Shelter to take the kittens during this time.

d. Spay/Neuter Community Assistance Program – Daniela reports we have not been receiving very many applications. We also received the receipt for the person who did

- not get the discount from Hones Veterinary Clinic. Gave receipt to Sallie so we can reimburse her for the coupon we sent.
- e. Shelter Report Shelter representative not present at tonight's meeting.

V. Old Business

- a. Update on Website Margaret has uploaded, Daniela, Joie, Tony and her picture to the website, have uploaded January, February minutes and will upload March's minutes after they are approved tonight. Still in need of pictures for Linda, Cory and Sallie.
- b. Egg My Yard 2021 Received \$2,470 from this fundraiser.
- c. Report/Request to the City update June 12 the city will finalize budget award July 1 we requested \$15,000

VI. New Business

- a. Street Clean Up Schedule Out Community clean up is scheduled for June 5, we will need to participate with this as part of the agreement with the city. We are also required to clean the section between the Shelter and Seilaff st. We are going to clean our street on May 18 @ 6:00 pm, Cory will pick up bags and supplies from the Rec Center. Members who agreed to be there, Joie, Margaret (grandchildren), Sallie and Cory.
- b. Other? Do we need to get Donations Fundraisers at this time No, Margaret donated 2 crates and Daniela believes they have 2 for us as well.
- VII. Adjournment Linda called for a motion to adjourn the meeting @ 6:57 pm Motioned by Daniela Rader

 2nded Cory Hudson
 Meeting Adjourned.